
Approved 
11/21/16 

CITY OF BROCKTON 
WATER COMMISSION 

Minutes 
October 17, 2016 

 

Present: Ossie Jordan, Chairman/Commissioner 
Dan Murphy, Commissioner 
Kate Archard, Commissioner 
Brian Creedon, Water Systems Manager  

 
Absent: Larry Rowley, DPW Commissioner 

Jim Bragg, Commissioner  
Bernie Hassan, Commissioner  

 
Attending: Kevin Beggs, BCL Management Inc. 
  Steve Dropkin, Brockton Plaza Realty Corp. 
  David Trojano Jr. Trojano Family Series  
  Jeff Winiker, A-Affordable Ins. Co. 
  Molly Solirro, Stonehill College Student 
  Connie Hodge, Stonehill College Student 

Anne Beauregard, Councilor Ward 5 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 10:05 A.M.  He noted that Kate Feodoroff of the solicitor office 
will be leaving City service and he welcomed two students from Stonehill College who are observing the 
meeting.  He called for the approval of the September 12, 2016 minutes. 
 
Ms. Archard moved to accept the September 12, 2016 minutes, Mr. Murphy noted 2 actions in the 
minutes lacked explanations’ and should be added in his seconding motion, Mr. Creedon stated he 
will make the changes to the minutes and e-mail them to the Commission and so voted in favor; the 
motion passed. 
 
Mr. Jordan called for the report from Mr. Creedon the road work he stated that the 1st portion west of 
Pearl St. was being completed and he believes they will continue up till weather stops construction.  
There have been minor complaints for rusty water.  Mr. Jordan postponed the report on the flows.  
 
Mr. Jordan called for the 10:15 agenda item on the application for a water permit by BCI, inc. represented 
by Mr. Kevin Beggs and Steve Dropkin of Brockton \Plaza Realty Corp. for a Laundry Mat at 2023 Main 
St.  Mr. Beggs stated that the facility will move from a location in the old Shaw’s plaza which is on City 
sewer and W Bridgewater Water to the plaza at 2023 Main St. on both city water and sewer.  The facility 
will have 36 washing machines which are more efficient that the present facility.  Mr. Creedon noted that 
the Title V standards rate at 400 per machine per day which at 60 % would be 8,640 per day and the 
applicant is asking for 4,300 per day. The permit was granted at the requested amount due to the stated 
efficiency.  
 
Mr. Murphy move to issue favorably at 4,300 gallons per day and there was no seconding.  Mr. 
Murphy voted favorably and Ms. Archard voted in the negative, requiring the Chairman to vote 
who voted favorable and the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Jordan called for the 10:30 agenda item for a Water permit for 81 Forest St., Trojano Family Series, 
represented by David Trojano Jr.  The Mr. Trojano explained that they are building a new office building 
for their recycling business.  
 



Approved 
11/21/16 

Ms. Archard moved to issue the permit at 200 gallons per day which was seconded by Mr. Murphy 
and passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Jordan called for the 10:45 agenda item for a Water Permit application by A-Affordable Insurance at 
480 Forest Ave. represented by Mr. Jeff Winiker.  Mr. Creedon explained that this building was built 
during the building moratorium in 1988 and required to be on a well.  Mr. Winiker stated that the well 
having issues. 
 
Ms. Archard moved to approve the permit for 150 gallons per day which was seconded by Mr. 
Murphy and voted unanimously.  
 
Ms. Archard brought forward the issue of reuse water, water from wastewater systems and the Hubbard 
Ave. Well and suggested we discuss at a future meeting.  Mr. Creedon stated that the City held a meeting 
by the Mass AG’s office on the open meeting law and stated the Torrey St. Project hope to complete the 
piping work complete this year but that it is weather dependant. 
 
Mr. Creedon reported that he has provided this month’s and the September  flows and that in September 
the usage had been between have been in the 10.5 to 10 mgd average  Mr. Creedon stated that Silver Lake 
level is at minus 68.0 inches from full.  Monponsett is down minus 16.10 inches from full and the 
Cyanobacteria levels are high, over 2,268,000 cells/ml. in the West Pond and very low, at 950 cells /ml in 
the East Pond.  The Herring Migration is also affected by the drought with Furnace Pond down minus 
12.60 from full. 
 
Mr. Jordan began discussion of the Drought Management Plan.  Commissioners discussed that it would 
be desirable to draw additional water from Aquaria to mitigate the rapid reduction in level at Silver Lake 
below 60”, when the level declines more quickly due to reduction in surface area.  However, Budget for 
this expense is not available due to the Mayor’s reduction of that budget line in the FY 17 Budget.  Mr. 
Creedon noted that the Budget E-sum reported that the balance in Desal Variable Charge was $90,817.75 
which is being held for a potential emergency and will be used at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Discussion continued on voting to go to Phase III at this time at -68.00 inches below full.  This was 
moved by Mr. Murphy and seconded by Ms. Archard and passed with Mr. Jordan being opposed. 
 
Mr. Jordan stated that CDM is studying the potential cost of fluoridation for our system and that the cost 
is higher than originally estimated. 
 
The next meeting will be on November 14, 2016. 
 
After a short discussion with the attending Stonehill Students, Mr. Murphy motioned to adjourn which 
was seconded by Ms. Archard. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:55 AM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted and certified by: 

Brian M. Creedon, 
Water Systems Manager 
Clerk of the Commission 


